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Addendum No. 4

April 24, 2015
Notice is hereby given to all prospective respondents in reference to the Operations & Management of City of Weslaco Water Plant, Wastewater Plant, and Lift Stations  “RFP No.: 2014-15-20”  for the City of Weslaco as follows:
1. Where are the Biosolids ultimately disposed of for each plant?  
Solids are transported to a private landfill supplied by contractor.
2. Please provide a copy of the Biosolids Disposal Contractor Agreement.
See Attachment “A”
3. 	Please provide an updated plat map of the entire City permitted ground, including the application rates   on each field over the previous three (3) years.
	Not available 
4. Please provide quantities of sludge produced at each plant.
Water Plant: AVG 80 tons per month
Wastewater Plant: AVG 350 tons per month 
51 Lift Station: Less than 5 tons per month
5. What is the acreage of grass/grounds that the contractor is expected to maintain?  What are the points of demarcation at each facility?
Water Plant: AVG 4.8 Acres
Wastewater Plant: AVG 7.3 Acres
51 Lift Stations: AVG 2 Acres
6. How many UV bulbs at each site and how often are they cleaned manually?
40 lights per module / 8 modules / 320 lights total 
a. How many bulbs and ballast have failed during the past 12 months?
Have of this system is off-line due to damages
7. Please provide the estimated quantity Infiltration & Inflow at each wastewater treatment facility?
Not available
8. Have any of the plants failed toxicity testing, if so, when and are the increased monitoring?
No. 
9. Would the City be opposed to outsourcing all lab analysis?
All bids will go through an evaluation process. Selection will be made by what was recommended.    
10. Does the City want the contractor to purchase a CMMS or does the City currently own one?  If the City requires the Contractor to purchase and license the program, does the City have a preference?  Can we get preventive, predictive and preventative maintenance reports from existing CMMS?
Submitter will be expected to provide a maintenance management system. Existing operational data will be provided as necessary.  
11. Will the Contractor shall be responsible to pay for all fuel associated with Contractor vehicles and equipment, back-up generators, and other equipment, can the City supply the volume of fuel consumed by the emergency generators over the previous three (3) years?
Submitter will be responsible for all fuel cost including generator operations.
12. Generators
a. 	Can you supply a list of Utility owned generators that the contractor will be responsible for,       including KW rating for each generator? 
Water Plant: One (1) 600 kW, one (1) 100 kW, and one (1) 350 kw  
Wastewater Plant: One (1) 800 kW and two (2) 1,000 kW 
Lift Stations: None at this time. 
b. If the Contractor is responsible to pay fuel cost associated with the generators, is it safe the assume they will all be full at the time of transition?
Generators fuel tanks will be full at the time of transition. 
c. Are all generators large enough to operate the facilities?  Any restrictions on the number of pumps that can be operated and/or started simultaneously that would require each station to be manned during the entirety of a power outage?
All generators are of adequate size to operate the assigned equipment.  
13. Will all chemical tanks be full at the commencement of the contract?
All chemical tanks will be full at the time of transfer. 
14. Is the Contractor responsible for maintaining the SCADA system throughout the City?
Yes. 
a. Is the Contractor responsible for paying all SCADA and/or telemetry licensing fees?  If so, what are the licensing fees associated with the existing SCADA/telemetry system?  FCC? Software?  Hardware?
Yes, as a pass through in contract, city will maintain ownership. Submitter will be responsible for all fees associated with existing SCADA system.  
b. Are there recurring monthly fees associated with the telemetry system, i.e. is telemetry utilizing the “back haul” from a cell phone provider?  Is any of the telemetry on dedicated phone lines?  Is the telemetry on a FCC licensed band?
Water Plant: SCADA system with dedicated phone line services.
Wastewater Plant and Lift Stations: GSM with monthly monitoring fees. 
c. Who is responsible for upgrades to the SCADA and/or telemetry equipment?
Submitter will provide a maintenance and replacement provision identifying dollar amount and decisions for terms. 
d. Will the City retain ownership all computers that are currently connected to SCADA and telemetry and all computers used in the operation of the treatment plants?  The RFP states that the Contractor is responsible for providing all computers.
Office operation computers will be the responsibility of the submitter. Any computer used for the purpose of plant operations will remain on-site.   
e. Who maintains the HMI’s and PLCs?  Is the SCADA, telemetry or HMI software proprietary?  If so, who is the Systems Integrator?
Submitter will be responsible
f. Does the City have current copies of all ladder logic and HMI software in use at all the Utility assets that the Contractor is responsible for maintaining?
No
g. Does the City own a computer with the software to maintain and/or program the Data Flow TAC II Telemetry and SLC PLCs?
No
15. Will the City pay all for all phone service?  If not, can you provide a breakout of all phone lines at each facility?  The RFP states the City will pay for telephone service, but later contradicts itself by stating the Contractor will pay for those services.
The RFP states the contractor will provide telephone equipment. The City will provide phone services. 
16. CMMS
a. In an effort to maintain the historical integrity of the system and to make informed decisions on lifecycle costing for each asset, we assume an electronic copy of the existing CMMS database will be made available to the selected Contractor, is this correct?
All maintenance data will be turned over at time of transfer. 
b. It was indicated in the RFP that the selected Contractor would be required to provide the CMMS software. 
Yes. Submitter will be responsible for CMMS software.  
17. Please provide a copy of the current Capital Improvement Plan.
	Not Available 
18. Will you be providing a list of demarcation by Facility?  Are there any oddities in the Utility as far as points of demarcation?  Clarify the point of demarcation for the Facilities as it relates to the Contractor’s responsibilities for grounds maintenance.  For example, it is our understanding that the Contractor will maintain everything within the fence line.
	There will be no shared interface system with the City. Submitter is responsible for everything within the property limits. 
19.  Provide the last twelve (12) months of power and chemical consumption by facility.  If this is not available by facility, can you provide a list of all chemical deliveries to each facility?
Water Plant: 	Liquid Aluminum Sulfate
			Liquid Ammonium Sulfate
			Sodium Chlorite
			Hydrochloric Acid
			Sodium Hypochlorite
Wastewater Plant:	Chlorine gas
			Sodium Thiosulfate  
20. Does the City own any office equipment?  If so, will the City maintain its current leases on office furniture? Copiers? Computers, etc.?  The RFP states the contractors shall provide this equipment; however, are we correct in assuming the City owns equipment as it relates to SCADA and telemetry?
	SCADA and telemetry equipment will be available to the submitter for facilities that contain this equipment. City is not currently leasing furniture; submitter will be responsible for providing all office equipment. 
21. Please provide the currently approved Contractor’s list for the operation and maintenance activities associated with this RFP.
	Not available. 
22. Are there any improvements currently planned for the facilities?  Please provide the current approved list containing all Planned Renewal, Replacement or Repair Projects which will be implemented pursuant to Prudent Utility Practice that should or should not considered in our Proposal. 
	Not available.
23. What analyses are the laboratories currently certified to run?  
	The City is currently contracted with Integrity Testing for all water laboratory testing. 
24. Is there currently a Service Agreement to service on-line process instrumentation?  If so, who pays for this service?  If the Contractor is providing these services, are those records of calibration/testing available?
	The City does not currently have such agreements.  
25. Please provide a list of each individual chemical and volume consumed each year for the past three years.
	Not available. 
26. Provide a list of current spare parts that will be available for the Contractor at commencement.
	Not available. 
27. What is all software that is in use, such as software currently utilized for Process Control monitoring, if any?  As the City owns those records, are we safe to assume that information will be available electronically at contract commencement?
	All process control data will be available at time of transfer.
28. Provide an updated copy of the land application or sludge disposal permits, including all permitted ground.
	This service is contracted and outsourced by a private vendor. 
29. Does the City wholesale any water?
Yes. 
30. Please provide copies of the most recent TCEQ Water and Wastewater Inspections.
	See “Attachment B”
31. Has the City experienced any water quality concerns within the last 12 months?  If so, please explain.
	None other than broken water lines. 
32. Has the City experienced or been cited for any non-compliance at any of the facilities within the last 24 months?  If so, please explain.
No. 
33. Can the City clarify the equipment, services, and repairs that will be provided by the City and what equipment will USWUG be responsible for?
	All infrastructures and all related operation equipment. 
34. What is required of permits and reporting for both wastewater treatment plants?
	All Federal and State permitting will be required. 
35. Please provide all applicable Facility Permits.
	See “Attachment C”
36. Will the City consider our employees experience or our out of state experience as well as more than ten year working with experience with the State of Texas regulatory agencies toward the minimum experience requirement?
	All related experience will be evaluated by committee.  
37. Can the City request from the engineer an estimation of chemical usage and sludge removal for the surface water plant 5.
Sodium Hypochlorite feed rate for Chlorine Dioxide Generation:  ~ 6 gph 
Aluminum Sulfate (Assuming average dose of 100 mg/L): (8.8 MGD):  29 gph
LAS (8.8 MGD):  4 gph
38. Please provide the engineers estimate for operation and maintenance activities and costs.
	Not available. 
39. Can the City provide drawings for the surface water plant?
	Yes. 
40. What is the City’s intention with the ground water well?
	The Ground Water Well Pump is a part of plant operations and will need to be restored to normal operations. 
41. Can the City provide tank sizes, capacity analysis, and engineering reports for both wastewater treatment plants?
	Not available for all facilities. 
42. Are there currently any chemicals being feed at the lift stations, if so, what are the chemicals and which lift stations are they being feed?
	Micro-Solve is being feed a various points throughout the system. 
43. Can the City provide the current staffing, salaries, license level, benefits, benefit cost and positions?
	See “Attachment D”
44. Is the yard maintenance provided by the City public works department, or is the contractor responsible for the yard maintenance as well as the equipment?
	Contractor will be responsible for all ground maintenance. 
45. Will the City consider putting a cap on the maintenance, and what is anticipated as the differentiating factor / s that determine the contractor’s financial responsibilities and the City’s financial responsibilities when it comes to repairs?
	A Capital Improvements List must be provided within the first 90 days. Repairs will be assessed based on priority. 
46. Please provide the past three (3) years of Discharge Monitoring Reports for the wastewater treatment facilities.
	See “Attachment E”
47. Please provide the past three (3) years of Monitoring Operations Reports for the wastewater treatment facilities.
	See “Attachment E”
48.  Please provide a list of all Sanitary Sewer Overflows during the previous three (3) years.
	Not available
49. Please provide a copy of the City’s approved Industrial Pretreatment Program.
	Not available
50. Is the contractor expected to take over the Alarm System (Lift Station Monitoring) Contract?  If so, please provide a copy of the agreement.
	The submitter is not expected to continue with the City’s existing monitoring contract; however the submitter must be able to provide continuous monitoring for every lift station as per TCEQ requirements. 
51. Does the City intend on fixing the collapsed outfall line to the South Wastewater Treatment Plant before selecting another contractor?
	All outfalls are in working condition. 
53. On page 4 of the RFP under TERMS Section A – “termination for convenience clause”.  What is the notification period for termination for convenience and what expected termination fee will be allowed?
180  day notification. There will be no fee for this notice. 
54. Page 5 of the RFP under TERMS Section I.  Do you have any examples of sufficient detail for full accounting of all expenditures needed for the annual budget?
Not available 
55. Page 5 of the RFP under TERMS Section K.  Who pays for the financial audit at the request of the City?
The submitter will be responsible for these costs. 
56. Page 5 of the RFP under TERMS Section K.  Would you consider relief if the recommended capital expenditure was not done that impacts the respondents’ ability to perform contract obligations such as performance to water quality permits?
Yes, relief can be considered ONLY if operator negligence is completely ruled out. All capital expenditures will be taken under consideration based on Submitters recommendations.  
57. On page 6 of the RFP under CONTRACTOR PROFILE SECTION C – Project Equipment.  Why would the respondent need a dump truck, excavator and other equipment listed if the scope is only for the plants (water and wastewater) and 51 lift stations?  Also, in this section you mention the respondent is responsible for telephone when on page 4 under CITY PROVIDED SERVICES AND EQUIPMENT Section E you state telephone service will be provided by the City.  Which is true?
These are examples of equipment that may or may not be required for system operations. Telephone services will be paid by the City, however the telephone equipment will not.   
58. Is there City office space available for the respondent to use at no cost to meet the intent of the RFP?
The Office space can be provided at Public Facilities Building. If more space is required it will be at respondents own expense.  
59. Is the City responsible for operation and maintenance of the water distribution system and sewer collection system (not including the 51 lift stations)?
The distribution and collection line system will be maintained by the City. 
60. In the COST FACTOR SHEET the respondent is to list quantities, unit price and total price for the descriptions presented.  Are these a total of 5 year quantities and price?  If so, how are unit prices and quantities adjusted based on price changes in the market and quantity changes based on flows and loads?
This is a five year contract so quantities shall be in one year units. All prices shall include market changes and variable loading conditions.  
61. Please provide an organization chart and information that would identify positions, wages and benefits, and certifications of the existing staff.  Also, are the existing employees represented by a union?  If so, please provide the union agreement.
Refer to “Attachment D”
62. Please provide operating permits for the water plant and both wastewater treatment plants.
Refer to “Attachment C”
63. Please provide two years of monthly operating data that shows influent and effluent flows, characteristics, and process control information for the water and wastewater facilities
See “Attachment E” 
64. Provide the design summary reports for the WTP and both WWTP’s.
Not available. 
65. Please provide two years of sludge production information and disposal fees and unit prices.
See “Attachment G” 
66. Please provide a list of chemicals used, quantities, and unit prices.
Sodium Chlorite:		0.864/lb
Aluminum Sulfate:		0.105/lb
Liquid Ammonium Sulfate:	0.105/lb
[bookmark: _GoBack]Southern Ionics:		0.142/lb
Sodium Hypochlorite:	0.092/lb
67. Please provide the past three years of Actual Expenditures for this scope and the budget for the current year.
Fiscal Year 14-15 Operating Budget
Water Plant:	$1,754,139.00
Wastewater Plant:	$1,310.401.00
Lift Station is not available. 

68. Please provide a list of lift stations with location, type of station (submersible or other), number of pumps, telemetry installed, standby generators, and size of pumps and any overflows.
	TYPE OF LIFT STATION
	LIFT STATION No.

	Enclosed Building Self-prime duplex
	1,2,4,6,11,12

	Submersible Duplex Station
	3,17,27,31,32,33,34,38,39,40,41,43,44,45,46,47,48,49,50,51

	Submersible Triplex Station
	5,10,29,35

	Submersible Fourplex Station
	36,37

	Self-Prime Duplex Station
	13,14,16,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,28,30,42

	Name
	Address
	Latitude
	Longitude

	LS 1
	1st St. and Garza
	26.1629
	-97.9867

	LS 2
	Texas Blvd. & Agostadero
	26.1652
	-97.9912

	LS 3
	Tula Ave. & Stone St.
	26.1564
	-97.9969

	LS 4
	Oregon and U.S. Business 83
	26.1581
	-97.9856

	LS 5
	S. Bridge & E. 8th St. (north of water tower)
	26.1522
	-97.9821

	LS 6
	east side of N. Pat Cannon Ave. between 1st St. and Largo
	26.1628
	-97.9799

	LS 7
	back of sewer plant
	 
	 

	LS 8
	north side of Mile 10 N between FM 1015 & Mile 2 W
	 
	 

	LS 9
	Plaza St. & Iowa Ave.(Industrial Lift Station)
	26.1642
	-97.9872

	LS 10
	Torritos & Illinois
	26.1660
	-97.9886

	LS 11
	east side of dead end on N. Utah
	26.1666
	-97.9783

	LS 12
	west corner of Vo-Tech Rd. & Joe Stephens Ave.
	26.1742
	-97.9671

	LS 13
	Queen Palm & Pindo Palm (NW corner of Leisure World Mobile Park)
	26.1471
	-97.9870

	LS 14
	west side on Westgate one block south of 6th St.
	26.1542
	-98.0068

	LS 15
	615 E. U.S. Business 83 (inside La Sara Grain Co.)
	26.1585
	-97.9766

	LS 16
	Mile 3 West between Mile 5 N & Mile 6 N (NE corner of Siesta Village Mobile Park)
	26.1347
	-97.9585

	LS 17
	Mile 4 West & 18th St.
	26.1416
	-97.9734

	LS 18
	Mile 9 North & 4 1/2 West
	26.1844
	-97.9832

	LS 19
	N. Louisiana Ave. & N. Oklahoma (one block east on north side of Oklahoma)
	26.1863
	-97.9957

	LS 20
	south side on Hidden Valley Dr. one block east of Flushing Meadows
	26.1346
	-97.9922

	LS 21
	FM 1015 & U.S. Expwy. 83 (in front of Best Western)
	26.1595
	-97.9582

	LS 22
	U.S. Expwy. 83 & FM 1015 (in front of Sherry Barbee - behind La Michoacana)
	26.1640
	-97.9614

	LS 23
	De Los Santos Ave. & N. Iowa Ave.
	26.1866
	-97.9873

	LS 24
	Sweet Lane Ave. & Sugar Sweet Ave.
	26.1812
	-97.9709

	LS 25
	Mile 2 1/2 W between Mile 8 & 9 N (behind Center Point Subd.)
	26.1740
	-97.9501

	LS 26
	FM 1015 & Mile 9 (north east side of Mary Hoge Middle School)
	26.1848
	-97.9550

	LS 27
	SW corner of FM 1015 & Texas (550 ft. south of Mile 6 1/2 W)
	26.1457
	-97.9584

	LS 28
	north side on Mile 9 N & 3 3/4 W (SE corner of WISD bus barn)
	26.1849
	-97.9690

	LS 29
	east side on N. Westgate Dr. & W. Adelita St.
	26.1809
	-98.0068

	LS 30
	Bougainvillea & W. 19th St.
	26.1390
	-98.0003

	LS 31
	Mile 6 W & 5 1/4 N (entrance to Tierra Santa Golf Course)
	26.1237
	-98.0063

	LS 32
	U.S. Business 83 & Mile 6 1/2 W (inside water tower's gate)
	26.1646
	-98.0160

	LS 33
	E. 27th St. & Sinclair St. (Nogal Subdivision)
	26.1292
	-97.9840

	LS 34
	the end of Steer Dr. (SE corner of Green Pasture)
	26.1230
	-97.9670

	LS 35
	Mile 5 N & Mile 3 1/2 W
	26.1273
	-97.9662

	LS 36
	Mile 5 N & Mile 5 1/2 W
	26.1266
	-97.9983

	LS 37
	Mile 5 N & Mile 6 1/2 W
	26.1262
	-98.0140

	LS 38
	Airport Dr. (Holiday Inn)
	26.1688
	-97.9745

	LS 39
	Anacua Circle north side of 1809 (in Anacua Circle Subd.)
	26.1788
	-98.0029

	LS 40
	Bald Cypress Dr. & Ambrosia Dr. (entrance of Mid Point Estates next to 1808 Bald Cypress Dr.)
	26.1447
	-98.0088

	LS 41
	Mile 10 N & Mile 5 1/2 W
	26.1986
	-97.9998

	LS 42
	3601 E. Mile 8 N (entrance to La Estancia apartments)
	26.1686
	-97.9544

	LS 43
	Harlon Block Sports Complex (inside park center)
	26.1416
	-98.0025

	LS 44
	Harlon Block Sports Complex (inside park west side)
	26.1431
	-98.0011

	LS 45
	Harlon Block Sports Complex (inside park east side)
	26.1428
	-98.0041

	LS 46
	Airport Dr. & E. Llano Grande St. (NW corner of Park Meadows)
	26.1647
	-97.9744

	LS 47
	301 W. Railroad (in front of Chamber of Commerce)
	26.1603
	-97.9917

	LS 48
	Mooreland Ave. & Plaza Los Encinos
	26.1557
	-97.9543

	LS 49
	Milanos Rd. & W. Coast Dr. (145 ft. north of the intersection along Milanos Rd.)
	26.1581
	-98.0151

	LS 50
	Mile 6 1/2 N & Midway Rd. (1050 ft. east along Mile 6 1/2 N)
	26.1476
	-98.0188

	LS 51
	Milel 10 N & Mile 4 W (SW corner of Ybarra Elem. - 1,200 ft. south along Mile 4 W)
	26.1959
	-97.9750



69. Can the question time line be extended past March 27, 2015?
This has been completed.   
70. Confirm whether the North WWTP uses chlorine gas or sodium hydroxide for disinfection?
Chlorine gas. 

 
							City of Weslaco,

							Homer Rhodes
							Purchasing Office
							hrhodes@weslacotx.gov
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